
Received: from ondar.cablelabs.com (10.253.0.2) by EXCHANGE.cablelabs.com 
 (10.5.0.19) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 14.3.224.2; Fri, 30 Oct 2015 
 13:06:46 -0600 
Received: from s12p02m082.mxlogic.net (mxl145v246.mxlogic.net 
 [208.65.145.246]) by ondar.cablelabs.com (8.14.7/8.14.7) with ESMTP id 
 t9UJ6mQ2004645; Fri, 30 Oct 2015 13:06:49 -0600 
Authentication-Results: s12p02m082.mxlogic.net; spf=pass 
Received: from unknown [155.54.212.163] (EHLO xenon23.um.es) by 
 s12p02m082.mxlogic.net(mxl_mta-8.5.0-3) with ESMTP id 
 8cfb3365.0.3141645.00-2247.6435964.s12p02m082.mxlogic.net (envelope-from 
 <gregorio@um.es>); Fri, 30 Oct 2015 13:06:48 -0600 (MDT) 
Received: from localhost (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by xenon23.um.es (Postfix) 
 with ESMTP id C04BA34FA; Fri, 30 Oct 2015 20:06:47 +0100 (CET) 
X-Virus-Scanned: by antispam in UMU at xenon23.um.es 
Received: from xenon23.um.es ([127.0.0.1]) by localhost (xenon23.um.es 
 [127.0.0.1]) (amavisd-new, port 10024) with LMTP id Jlog7pVTRN3Q; Fri, 30 Oct 
 2015 20:06:47 +0100 (CET) 
Received: from [127.0.0.1] (unknown [193.147.143.17]) (using TLSv1.2 with 
 cipher ECDHE-RSA-AES128-GCM-SHA256 (128/128 bits)) (No client certificate 
 requested) (Authenticated sender: gregorio) by xenon23.um.es (Postfix) with 
 ESMTPSA id 006313522; Fri, 30 Oct 2015 20:06:46 +0100 (CET) 
Subject: Regarding the JCOPS license 
To: Kevin Kershaw <K.Kershaw@cablelabs.com>, Karthik Sundaresan 
 <K.Sundaresan@CableLabs.com> 
References: <j077l7548biy85ih5r789n1d.1445539726218@email.android.com> 
 <E557E34E53296846B3E3EDF9A8640B196503BA76@EXCHANGE.cablelabs.com> 
 <56324970.2070906@um.es> 
 <E557E34E53296846B3E3EDF9A8640B196503D129@EXCHANGE.cablelabs.com> 
From: Gregorio Martinez Perez <gregorio@um.es> 
Organization: University of Murcia, Spain 
Message-ID: <5633BFC8.1050808@um.es> 
Date: Fri, 30 Oct 2015 20:06:48 +0100 
User-Agent: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:38.0) Gecko/20100101 
 Thunderbird/38.3.0 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
In-Reply-To: <E557E34E53296846B3E3EDF9A8640B196503D129@EXCHANGE.cablelabs.com> 
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="utf-8"; format=flowed 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit 
X-Antivirus: avast! (VPS 151030-0, 30/10/2015), Outbound message 
X-Antivirus-Status: Clean 
X-AnalysisOut: [v=2.1 cv=Q+jG4uGa c=1 sm=1 tr=0 a=ETlA+U3Ny1mZnKE+5Ym+Qw==] 
X-AnalysisOut: [:117 a=ETlA+U3Ny1mZnKE+5Ym+Qw==:17 a=YlVTAMxIAAAA:8 a=IkcT] 
X-AnalysisOut: [kHD0fZMA:10 a=5lJygRwiOn0A:10 a=cdBAowOIzRpFeZF8kyIA:9 a=Q] 
X-AnalysisOut: [EXdDO2ut3YA:10] 
Received-SPF: Pass (s12p02m082.mxlogic.net: domain of um.es designates 155.54.212.163 as permitted 
sender) 
X-Spam: [F=0.1867012688; B=0.500(0); STSI=0.500(-12); STSM=0.400(-12); CM=0.500; CY=0.50; 
MH=0.579(2015103015); S=0.200(2015072901); spf=0.500; SC=] 



X-MAIL-FROM: <gregorio@um.es> 
X-SOURCE-IP: [155.54.212.163] 
X-Approved: ondar 
Return-Path: gregorio@um.es 
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: EXCHANGE.cablelabs.com 
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Anonymous 
 
======================================================================== 
Hi Kevin and Karthik, 
 
This email is to indicate you that I have been speaking today with the authority of the University of 
Murcia, who is the copyright holder of the JCOPS software, and they are OK with the dual licensing of 
the code. 
 
Regards, Gregorio   
 
======================================================================== 
 
(Gregorio Martinez Perez    gregorio@um.es) 
University of Murcia, Spain 
 
SourceForge JCOPS banner page showing dual licensing for LGPL and Eclipse 
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